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Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Police and Correctional Training Commissions
6852 41" Street « Sykesville » Maryland 21784

(410) 875-3400 * FAX (410) 875-3975 « V/TTY (800) 735-2258 « www.dpscs.maryland.gov/aboutdpscs/pct

DATE: April 30, 2021
TO: SPO AGENCIES Q@ﬂl%
FROM: Kelly L. P. Brauning, Certification Unit Administrator

RE: SPO Authorized Training Programs POLICE ONE

In accordance with HB111 and in cooperation with the Maryland State Police,
we have approved your SPO Training Program as follows:

Program Type: In-service Training Programs
Program Title & Number:

The accompanying list of SPO Course approvals include those previously
converted from Existing P#s for Police One -Lexipol. Those courses will
remain in effect only until such date as the existing P#s expire and then
new course numbers must be obtained.

Going forward no separate S# expirations will be issued for PoliceOne P#
Conversion Courses.

Upon expiration of the course a new number must be acquired using
the same procedures no later than 30 days prior to the expiration of the
course. Upon successful completion of either an initial (80 hours) or in-
service training program the Authorized Training Provider that is the
presenter, overseer, coordinator, etc., will issue each student a Certificate of
Completion.

The Certificate of Completion will provide the above program “S” number,
date(s) of training, a statement indicating the named individual successfully
completed the course and have the Authorized Training Provider’s signature.
This certificate will be sent to the Maryland State Police by the SPO for
application or renewal. You should maintain records of your training and
attendees for verification if required.

Feel free to contact me with any questions you may have. My contact
information is Kelly.Brauningl @maryland.gov or (410)875-3407.
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